














From: Poojary, Sudarshan
<sudarshan_poojary@baxter.com>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Jain, Vipin Kumar <vipin_jain@baxter.com>
Cc: Kumar, Abhishek
<abhishek_kumar4@baxter.com>; Jain, Vipul
<vipul_jain@baxter.com>; Chauhan, Vipul Singh
<vipul_singh_chauhan@baxter.com>

Subject: RE: Resignation

Hi Vipin,

| formally acknowledge and accept your

resignation letter, dated 51" June.

| appreciate the time you have spent with Baxter
and the contributions you have made to the Team
Advanced Surgery. Your dedication and
commitment to your role have not gone unnoticed,
and we are grateful for the experience and
expertise you have shared with us.

| respect your decision to move on. We will do our
best to ensure a smooth transition of your
responsibilities and complete any outstanding
tasks before your departure.

If there are any specific tasks or projects you
would like to prioritize during your remaining time
with us, please do not hesitate to let us know. We
are committed to supporting you in any way
possible to ensure a seamless handover.



snce again, we tHan! you ¥or your service to

Baxter, and we wish you all the best in your future
endeavors.

We will discuss the next steps and arrangements
for your departure in the coming days.

Thank you for your cooperation, and wish you
continued success.

Best regards,
Sudarshan Poojary
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